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Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

From: Environment Assessment Web Account <EA@novascotia.ca>
Sent: November 12, 2025 2:56 PM
To: Environment Assessment Web Account
Subject: EA Decision – Mount Uniacke Quarry Expansion Project, Hants County

Good afternoon, 
 
This is to advise, on November 12, 2025, the Minister of Environment and Climate Change 
released a decision concerning the review of the Mount Uniacke Quarry Expansion Project, 
Hants County.  The Minister has decided to approve the undertaking in accordance with Section 
13(1)b of the Environmental Assessment Regulations, pursuant to Part IV of the Environment 
Act.  The undertaking has been approved subject to a number of conditions. 
 
For more information pertaining to this review and for the decision document (when available), 
please visit: Mount Uniacke Quarry Expansion Project | Environmental Assessment | Nova Scotia 
Environment 
 
For Media inquiries, please contact:  
Cindy Porter 
Communications Advisor 
(902) 223 - 7038 
Cindy.Porter@novascotia.ca  
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